

Name: Zohar Nevo

Contact Details: E-mail: zoharnevo@gmail.com Mobile: +972-54-3149181

PROFILE:

I have diversified vast professional experience in the industry. Have managed and operate International Strategic Business Units and complex competitive challenge projects and have implemented them successfully. I have handled various critical and challenging projects from design stage to implementation stage and ensured that the projects were implemented as per scope, budget and schedule. Having equipped and expertise with various latest engineering tools and techniques, cost evaluation and financial models, which I applied in my professional career to produce cost-effective solutions through "value engineering" methodology for the organization I worked with.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

2013-2015 Kishon river project – Managing Director

Managing the rehabilitation of the Kishon river project in Israel - 220MNIS

2011-2012- Tahal Group – Director of International Engineering Division.

Managing Tahal Engineering activities overseas, South America, India, Africa and more - 120M\$

2009-2011 Romania, Willbrook International – Director of Construction Division East Europe.

Managing projects of class A offices Green Building, Commercial and residential facilities - 500M\$

2007-2009 Romania, Baran - Head of Engineering Division.

Project manager of OTR Tire Factory, Class A offices and Infrastructure projects - 250 M\$

2004-2006 Nigeria - Gilmor Engineering and Aeronautics Defense Systems Ltd.

Project Manager of a coastal maritime radar surveillance system and Infrastructure project with Quarry, Prefabricated pipe factory and Caterpillar workshop - 300M\$

2001-2004 Military Corps, Technical unit of Intelligence – Head of construction division

Managing projects of special military facilities and with the American Engineering corps - 80M\$

1996-2001 Intel Israel

Project manager & planner of a Class A office buildings - 40M\$

1991-1996 Military service

Major Officer, in the elite commando unit of the Israeli corps.

EDUCATION

B.Sc in Civil Engineering - Technion Institute, Israel

Executive MBA – Haifa University, Israel